

Woodbury Township Dump Site

July 10, 1963

TO: J. A. BROWN
FROM: M. C. GOLDSMITH & K. R. KNOBLOCK

On July 9 the writers inspected the Woodbury Township dump site and found the following conditions to exist.

The wet scrap disposal trench has been filled. The trench contains metal drums, cardboard, rubber, wet scrap and miscellaneous waste products. The unloading dock is no longer used because of the overflowing of the trench material in that vicinity. Waste has been dumped all around the trench and it appears that unsuccessful attempts have been made to shovel it back in. Because of the decision not to line the trenches, a definite hazard exists in regard to ground water pollution. A fire hazard also exists. One hundred yards to the east a new unlined trench has been excavated but no waste has been dumped here.

A survey of the area showed that no residential construction is developing, nor has there been any construction activity in the last year.

KRK:bjd

Exhibit
1043

State of Minnesota v. 3M Co.,
Court File No. 27-CV-10-28862

1043.0001

3MA00335832